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Legislative File No: 2007-0067

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator
DATE: June 8, 2007

SUBJECT: Creation of the Police Funding & Millage Technical Review Committee

The subject of creating a Police Funding & Millage Technical Review Committee was previously
discussed at a regular meeting of Council on January 24, 2007. The result of that discussion was:

e It was the consensus of Council that this was a topic that needed immediate attention
e Many felt there was little time in which to establish a committee to address the current issues

Since that time, several Council members have given presentations on the Police Funding issue. Upon
determining the best course of action, Council requested the City Attorney to put together ballot language
for a Police Il Millage Renewal. Council has been provided this ballot language and are currently
continuing discussions regarding its placement on the election(s).

In order to continue addressing the ongoing police funding issues, Council is being requested to once
again consider forming a Police Funding & Millage Technical Review Committee. The following
information is being provided to outline what needs to be discussed/identified in forming a committee.

Under Article VII, Section .02 of the Rules of Procedure, it states that Committees shall be established by
Council resolution setting for the following:

1) Purpose and Charge

a. Charge/responsibility of the Committee.
b. Expected results including, but not limited to, time line.
2) Membership and selection, including number of members, solicitation of members

and qualifications of members.

a. Each committee shall include at least two (2) and not more than
three (3) Council Members.

b. Committees may include citizen members which shall be appointed
by Council.

C. Committees may include Administrative Staff Members which shall
be appointed by the Mayor.

d. Committees may include one (1) Rochester Hills Government
Youth Council (RHGYC) Representative selected by the Youth
Council

e. Term of appointment, where appropriate
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As always, if you have any questions, or if you need additional information, please feel free to contact
me.
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